

**GIBSON TOWNSHIP NOVEMBER MINUTES**  
**Wednesday December 6, 2023**

**Present:** Jeff Snell (Supervisor), Scott Yandric (Supervisor), Heather Williams (Secretary/Treasurer)

**Absent:** Dave Ellenberger (Supervisor)

Jeff Snell called the December meeting to order at 7 pm

Pledge of Allegiance

**November 2023 Minutes**

- Motion made to accept by Scott, seconded by Jeff.

**November 2023 Treasurer's Report**

- Need to call Windstream. Garage phone is crackling.
- What is the Liquor License deposit? Sportsmen's Club License – when renewed, municipality gets \$150.
- Motion made to accept by Scott, seconded by Jeff.

**Payment of Bills**

- Standard monthly bills – checks signed.
- No bills that need to be approved.

**CORRESPONDENCE**

- Sikko Lane name change. All have residents and County have agreed to Settlers Lane.

**OLD BUSINESS**

- None

**NEW BUSINESS**

- Approval of 2024 Budget
  - Motion made to approve by Scott, seconded by Jeff.

**ROADMASTER REPORT**

- Most of ditches are done. Tractor broke, Kaveney working on it now.
- Windstream contacted Scott about burying Fiber Optic up Mix Run. They don't want to put more poles up so will need to bury the lines.
- Still dealing with EMC Insurance company about the truck. They are in Ohio and want detailed pics from Spitzer. Parts finally on order as of today. 1 week for parts, 1 week in the heavy duty shop, whole front suspension 1 side gone. Need to rebuild, another week. Then body shop for about 2 weeks. Expect to get back end of Dec/beginning of Jan
- We will send letter to Grove Township requesting them to salt the hard top roads while our one truck is out of commission
  - What about passed the hard top roads?
    - We will continue to do those roads. Salt cannot go on dirt roads.
- There is part of Sheddy Rd that has a strip of land that is Benezette. We had previously taken care of plowing. Previous Supervisors decided that they didn't want us to plow but they couldn't get up to plow until we had finished Huston Hill. They realized it was a mistake and have asked us to plow again.
- Lots of trees down

**COMMENTS**

- Jeff's last meeting – keys returned
- Mix Run Cemetery – who was the last to mow? Guess is Matt Chilcote. She would pay township to mow 3 plots, 3 times per year. Will call to let her know it will need to be a private entity and not the township.
- Reorganization meeting? January 2<sup>nd</sup>.
- Who are the auditors? Greg has been sworn in. Joe and Beda by write-in. Neither has been to the courthouse to be sworn in. Auditors need to set salary for working Supervisors (if there is one).
- Can we remove a Supervisor who is not performing their duties? Yes, but only by impeachment, by the Governor, upon conviction of misbehavior in office or infamous crime.

**ADJOURN MEETING**

- Motion to adjourn made by Scott, seconded by Jeff.

Next meeting is scheduled for **Tuesday, Jan. 2nd at 7p.m.**

Respectfully submitted by:

Heather Williams

Secretary Treasurer

Gibson Township